MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JUNE 24, 2024

. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Tim Rud called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 6:01 p.m.
in the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer and
Scott Pelava

Members Absent: None
City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, Public Works Director Joe Dornfeld,

City Treasurer Tami Brokl, Police Chief Jason Schmitz and Library
Director Marguerite Moran

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A motion was
made by Pelava and seconded by Furrer to approve the agenda as presented. Vote for:
Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. VVote against: None. Abstained: None.
Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS
None

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

. OLD BUSINESS

None

Page 1 of 3



10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discuss the City’s 2025 Preliminary Budget and Property Tax Levy

Erickson said this was the second meeting pertaining to the City’s 2025 budget and
property tax levy. He said the main topics were the property tax levy and wages/benefits.
Erickson said topics discussed at the last budget meeting were updating the Capital
Improvement Plan, a Comparable Worth Study and short/long term goals for each
department. Erickson said there are four property tax levy/rate options in the packet. He
said for every 1% increase in the tax levy, it generates an additional $31,000.00. Mayor
Rud asked what wages will increase based on staff’s recommended increase. Erickson
said he was recommending a 5.50% increase in wages, which will cost an additional
$138,000.00. He said when accounting for wages only paid for by the tax levy, the
increase is around $100,000.00. Mayor Rud asked for staff’s recommendation on how to
use the proceeds from the sale of the lot in the Business Park to AES. Erickson said his
recommendation to was eliminate the negative fund balance in the debt service account
and use the remaining balance to reduce to debt service levy in future years. Mayor Rud
asked about paying back the transfers to purchase the clinic. Kodada said he envisions a
payback similar to when Lonsdale Liquor was built. Kodada said Property Tax Levy
Option 3 makes sense and should be used as direction. Furrer said there is not much
difference between Option 2 and 3.

Erickson said on the table, there is information on a cost estimate and potential funding
options to finance the City Hall/Library project. He said based on the design discussed at
the last meeting, the cost estimate is just over $2,500,000.00. Erickson said the Rural
Development — Community Facilities loan seems to be the best option. He said he needs
to discuss the project with Rural Development. Mayor Rud said the funding needs to be
determined prior to any decisions being made on the Library portion of the project.
Erickson said he would meet with Rural Development and Steele Waseca Cooperative
Electric regarding funding available through each entity.

Erickson said Municipal State Aid (MSA) was discussed at the last meeting. He said he
received the City’s 2023 population and it actually decreased. Erickson said he contacted
the State Demographer’s Office about the reduction. He said he was told there was an
error in the 2022 calculation and the correction more closely matches the US Census’s
estimate. Erickson said the City will not probably qualify for MSA until 2026. Erickson
said the City has not assessed for mill and overlays and asked if that was something the
Council was interested in considering. He said regardless, the City’s Assessment Policy
should be reviewed. There was general discussion on whether or not to assess properties
that have not been assessed for a reconstruction project. Furrer questioned if after
assessing for a mill and overlay, if it would it be difficult to assess them in the future for a
reconstruction project. Erickson said they could be assessed if there is a benefit to the
property greater than the assessment.

Erickson said based on the Comprehensive Water System Plan, there are a number of
expensive projects proposed within the next 5-10 years. He said the Plan recommends
several studies to be completed in the next several years to get prepared for the projects.
Erickson summarized the process to obtain funding through the Public Facilities

Page 2 of 3



Authority (PFA), which includes applying to get on the Project Priority List and then the
Intended Use Plan. There was discussion on if the projects need to be completed with
few lots available and no development planned. Furrer asked Dornfeld what the
recommendation is for how many times a day the water tower is turned over. Dornfeld
said he spoke to Rural Water and to be operator friendly, he would rather see the water
tower turnover three times compared to having two water towers. There was general
discussion on water and wastewater expenses.

There was discussion held on street maintenance. Dornfeld said it would cost
$800,000.00 to mill and overlay the streets identified as needing it. Mayor Rud asked
how much AES would pay in City taxes based on a $20,000,000.00 project. Erickson
said he estimated the taxes to be $211,000.00. Erickson said he met with the TCU AD
regarding girls softball playing at Jaycee Park. He said for them to continue to play in
Lonsdale, a scoreboard is needed. Otherwise, girls’ softball will be played in Le Center.
Erickson asked if the Council was interested in funding or cost sharing on a scoreboard
for Jaycee Park. The Council said they were interested in pursuing a scoreboard.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
a. Department & Council Reports
None

12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Wermerskirchen to adjourn the meeting at
7:24 pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. VVote against: None.
Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted:

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator

Page 3 of 3



